areas of environmental restoration, waste management, and related activities.

Purpose of the Environmental Monitoring and Remediation Committee (EM&R): The EM&R Committee provides a citizens' perspective to NNMCAB on current and future environmental remediation activities resulting from historical Los Alamos National Laboratory operations and, in particular, issues pertaining to groundwater, surface water and work required under the New Mexico Environment Department Order on Consent. The EM&R Committee will keep abreast of DOE-EM and site programs and plans. The committee will work with the NNMCAB to provide assistance in determining priorities and the best use of limited funds and time. Formal recommendations will be proposed when needed and, after consideration and approval by the full NNMCAB, may be sent to DOE-EM for action.

Purpose of the Waste Management (WM) Committee: The WM Committee reviews policies, practices and procedures, existing and proposed, so as to provide recommendations, advice, suggestions and opinions to the NNMCAB regarding waste management operations at the Los Alamos site.

Purpose of the Waste Isolation Pilot Plant (WIPP) Ad Hoc Committee: The WIPP Ad Hoc Committee is preparing a recommendation on priorities at WIPP. The committee will be disbanded upon completion of the draft recommendation.

Tentative Agenda:

- 1. 2:00 p.m. Approval of Agenda
- 2. 2:05 p.m. Approval of Minutes of July 10, 2013
- 3. 2:10 p.m. Old Business
 - Status on Fiscal Year 2014
 Committee Workplan Development
- 4. 2:15 p.m. New Business
 - Comment letter on "WIPP Permit Modification Request"
- 5. 2:40 p.m. Update from Executive Committee—Carlos Valdez, Chair
- 6. 2:50 p.m. Update from DOE—Lee Bishop, Deputy Designated Federal
- 7. 3:00 p.m. Presentation by Los Alamos National Laboratory
 - Briefing on DOE Office of Inspector General Audit Report "Mitigation of Natural Disasters at Los Alamos National Labs"
- 8. 3:45 p.m. Public Comment Period 9. 4:00 p.m. Adjourn

Public Participation: The NNMCAB's Committees welcome the attendance of the public at their combined committee meeting and will make every effort to accommodate persons with physical

disabilities or special needs. If you require special accommodations due to a disability, please contact Menice Santistevan at least seven days in advance of the meeting at the telephone number listed above. Written statements may be filed with the Committees either before or after the meeting. Individuals who wish to make oral statements pertaining to agenda items should contact Menice Santistevan at the address or telephone number listed above. Requests must be received five days prior to the meeting and reasonable provision will be made to include the presentation in the agenda. The Deputy Designated Federal Officer is empowered to conduct the meeting in a fashion that will facilitate the orderly conduct of business. Individuals wishing to make public comments will be provided a maximum of five minutes to present their comments.

Minutes: Minutes will be available by writing or calling Menice Santistevan at the address or phone number listed above. Minutes and other Board documents are on the Internet at: http://www.nnmcab.energy.gov/.

Issued at Washington, DC, on July 19, 2013.

LaTanya R. Butler,

Deputy Committee Management Officer. [FR Doc. 2013–17892 Filed 7–24–13; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6405-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Environmental Management Site-Specific Advisory Board, Oak Ridge Reservation

AGENCY: Department of Energy. **ACTION:** Notice of Open Meeting.

SUMMARY: This notice announces a meeting of the Environmental Management Site-Specific Advisory Board (EM SSAB), Oak Ridge Reservation. The Federal Advisory Committee Act (Pub. L. 92–463, 86 Stat. 770) requires that public notice of this meeting be announced in the Federal Register.

DATES: Saturday, August 17, 2013 8:00 a.m.-12: 00 p.m.

ADDRESSES: Holiday Inn, 3230 Parkway, P O Box 1383, Pigeon Forge, Tennessee 37868.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Melyssa P. Noe, Federal Coordinator, Department of Energy Oak Ridge Operations Office, P.O. Box 2001, EM– 90, Oak Ridge, TN 37831. Phone (865) 241–3315; Fax (865) 576–0956 or email: noemp@emor.doe.gov or check the Web site at www.oakridge.doe.gov/em/ssab.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Purpose of the Board: The purpose of the Board is to make recommendations to DOE–EM and site management in the areas of environmental restoration, waste management, and related activities.

Tentative Agenda

- Welcome—David Hemelright.
- Objectives, Logistics, Keys to Success—Jenny Freeman.
- Comments from the Deputy Designated Federal Officer, Susan Cange.
 - Board Mission and

Accomplishments—David Hemelright.

- Board Operations—Jenny Freeman.
- Break.
- Work Plan Topics Presentation & Discussion—Dave Adler, Panel.
 - Agency Suggestions.
 - Suggestions from Members.
- Prioritization of Topics and Assignment to Committees.
- Committee Membership Sign-up.
 - Wrap-up—Jenny Freeman.
- Presentation of the Slate of Candidates for Fiscal Year 2014 Officers—Nominating Committee Chair.
 - Public Comment Period.
- Closing Remarks—Melyssa Noe, David Hemelright.

Public Participation: The EM SSAB, Oak Ridge, welcomes the attendance of the public at its advisory committee meetings and will make every effort to accommodate persons with physical disabilities or special needs. If you require special accommodations due to a disability, please contact Melyssa P. Noe at least seven days in advance of the meeting at the phone number listed above. Written statements may be filed with the Board either before or after the meeting. Individuals who wish to make oral statements pertaining to the agenda item should contact Melyssa P. Noe at the address or telephone number listed above. Requests must be received five days prior to the meeting and reasonable provision will be made to include the presentation in the agenda. The Deputy Designated Federal Officer is empowered to conduct the meeting in a fashion that will facilitate the orderly conduct of business. Individuals wishing to make public comments will be provided a maximum of five minutes to present their comments.

Minutes: Minutes will be available by writing or calling Melyssa P. Noe at the address and phone number listed above. Minutes will also be available at the following Web site: http://www.oakridge.doe.gov/em/ssab/board-minutes.html.

Issued at Washington, DC on July 19, 2013. **LaTanya R. Butler**,

Deputy Committee Management Officer. [FR Doc. 2013–17889 Filed 7–24–13; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6450–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy

State Energy Advisory Board (STEAB)

AGENCY: Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy, Department of Energy.

ACTION: Notice of Open Teleconference.

SUMMARY: This notice announces a teleconference call of the State Energy Advisory Board (STEAB). The Federal Advisory Committee Act (Pub. L. 92–463; 86 Stat.770) requires that public notice of these meetings be announced in the **Federal Register**.

DATES: Thursday, August 15, 2013, from 3:30 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. (EDT). To receive the call-in number and passcode, please contact the Board's Designated Federal Officer (DFO) at the address or phone number listed below.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Gil Sperling, STEAB Designated Federal Officer, U.S. Department of Energy, Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy, 1000 Independence Ave. SW., Washington, DC, 20585. Phone number is (202) 287–1644.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Purpose of the Board: To make recommendations to the Assistant Secretary for the Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy regarding goals and objectives, programmatic and administrative policies, and to otherwise carry out the Board's responsibilities as designated in the State Energy Efficiency Programs Improvement Act of 1990 (Pub. L. 101–440).

Tentative Agenda: Receive an update on the activities of the STEAB's Taskforces and discuss the formation of new Taskforces to assist EERE with the Clean Energy Manufacturing Initiative and other proposed programs, provide an update to the Board on routine business matters and EERE areas of interest, follow-up on outstanding items from the recent STEAB live meeting, and work on agenda items and details for the October 2013 meeting.

Public Participation: The meeting is open to the public. Written statements may be filed with the Board either before or after the meeting. Members of the public who wish to make oral statements pertaining to agenda items

should contact Gil Sperling at the address or telephone number listed above. Requests to make oral comments must be received five days prior to the meeting; reasonable provision will be made to include requested topic(s) on the agenda. The Chair of the Board is empowered to conduct the meeting in a fashion that will facilitate the orderly conduct of business.

Minutes: The minutes of the meeting will be available for public review and copying within 60 days on the STEAB Web site at: www.steab.org.

Issued at Washington, DC, on July 18, 2013.

LaTanya R. Butler,

Deputy Committee Management Officer. [FR Doc. 2013–17893 Filed 7–24–13; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6450–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

[Docket No. CP13-516-000]

EcoEléctrica, L.P.; Notice of Application

Take notice that on July 3, 2013, EcoEléctrica, L.P. (EcoEléctrica), Road 337, Km. 3.7, Bo. Tallaboa Poniente, Peñuelas, PR 00624, filed an application in Docket No. CP13-516-000 under section 3 of the Natural Gas Act (NGA). and Part 153 and 380 of the Commission's regulations for an amendment to the authorization granted by the Commission on May 15, 1996 in Docket No. CP95-35-000, as amended on April 16, 2009 in Docket No. CP95-35-001. EcoEléctrica requests authorization to site, construct, and operate the LNG Supply Pipeline Project (Project) at its existing liquefied natural gas (LNG) terminal and cogeneration facility site in Peñuelas, Puerto Rico in order to enable EcoEléctrica to supply LNG to a proposed non-jurisdictional LNG truck loading facility (LNG Truck Loading Facility) that is being developed and permitted by Gas Natural Puerto Rico, Inc. (GNPR), all as more fully set forth in the application which is on file with the Commission and open to public inspection. This filing is available for review at the Commission in the Public Reference Room or may be viewed on the Commission's Web site at http://www.ferc.gov using the "eLibrary" link. Enter the docket number excluding the last three digits in the docket number field to access the document. For assistance, please contact FERC Online Support at FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov or toll

free at (866) 208–3676, or for TTY, contact (202) 502–8659.

Any questions regarding this application should be directed to Jaime L. Sanabria, EcoEléctrica, L.P., Road 337, Km. 3.7, Bo. Tallaboa Poniente, Peñuelas, PR 00624, (787) 759–0202, or by email at

jaime.sanabria@ecoelectrica.com. EcoEléctrica proposes to construct and operate the LNG Supply Pipeline Project, which is consists of: (1) Approximately 0.4 mile 4-inch diameter LNG transfer pipeline; (2) approximately 0.4 mile 6-inch diameter boil off gas return pipeline; (3) approximately 0.4 mile 1.5-inch diameter LNG recirculation pipeline; and (4) associated equipment. The project is being developed to supply LNG to GNPR proposed nonjurisdictional LNG Truck Loading Facility, which will be utilized to distribute LNG by truck to various industrial end-users in Puerto Rico.

Pursuant to section 157.9 of the Commission's rules, 18 CFR 157.9, within 90 days of this Notice the Commission staff will either: complete its environmental assessment (EA) and place it into the Commission's public record (eLibrary) for this proceeding; or issue a Notice of Schedule for Environmental Review. If a Notice of Schedule for Environmental Review is issued, it will indicate, among other milestones, the anticipated date for the Commission staff's issuance of the final environmental impact statement (FEIS) or EA for this proposal. The filing of the EA in the Commission's public record for this proceeding or the issuance of a Notice of Schedule for Environmental Review will serve to notify federal and state agencies of the timing for the completion of all necessary reviews, and the subsequent need to complete all federal authorizations within 90 days of the date of issuance of the Commission staff's FEIS or EA.

There are two ways to become involved in the Commission's review of this project. First, any person wishing to obtain legal status by becoming a party to the proceedings for this project should, on or before the comment date stated below, file with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE., Washington, DC 20426, a motion to intervene in accordance with the requirements of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (18 CFR 385.214 or 385.211) and the Regulations under the NGA (18 CFR 157.10). A person obtaining party status will be placed on the service list maintained by the Secretary of the Commission and will receive copies of all documents filed by the applicant and